Sandon Parish Council

Parish Locum Clerk Caroline Scott Lye End Farm, Sandon, SG9 ORS Clerk@sandonherts.co.uk www.sandonherts.co.uk

Sandon Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 13th November 2024 Sandon Village Hall at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs John Davies (Chair), James De Uphaugh, Nikki Hawxby.

Attending: C Scott (Clerk), 4 Parishioners. DCllr S Jarvis,

MINUTES

MEETING OPENED 19:30

24/054	Apologies
	To receive apologies for absence.
	Cllr M van-Wijk
24/055	Interests
	a) To receive declarations of interest from councillors on items on the agenda
	Cllr J Davies on 24/061 a) 24/02303/FPH
	b) To receive written requests for dispensations for declarable interests; and none
	c) To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate none
24/056	Co-option
	To review applications for the vacancy of Sandon Parish Councillor - None
24/057	Minutes
	To confirm the minutes of Sandon Parish Council Meeting held on the <u>26th</u>
	September 2024 as an accurate record of proceedings. Approved Proposed Cllr N
	Hawxby, seconded Cllr J De Uphaugh that these Minutes be
	agreed as a true and accurate record of the proceedings and be duly signed by the
24/050	Chairman. Unanimously agreed.
24/058	Public Issues To invite members of the public to address the meeting
	To invite members of the public to address the meeting.
24/059	Reports to the Council
	To receive reports from representatives on outside bodies, local authorities and agencies.
	DCIIr S Jarvis, drainage still to be dealt with, keep raising the Gannock Road issues
	of only filling holes. Appointed the new bin collection contractors to start in April,
	collection arrangements will be changed later.
	Cllr J De Uphaugh asked about the HGV signs at the entrances of the village from
	the surrounding main roads – DCIIr Jarvis responded with that an explanation that it
	was considered that the worded signs were placed on roads that HGV's are able to
	redirect at the junction.
	Cllr De Uphaugh asked about the Luton Airport changes, DCllr Jarvis reported that it

	is with the Secretary of State and no result has been decided yet.
	Parishioner asked about the Wallington Road works and it was reported work was
	continuing today.
	Parishioner reported to DCllr that there is a collapsed drain between Notley Green
	and Green End.
24/060	Policies
	a) General Reserves Policy – Resolved - proposed Cllr J De Uphaugh, seconded Cllr
	N Hawxby
	b) <u>Staffing Committee Terms of Reference</u> – Resolved - proposed Cllr J De
	Uphaugh, seconded Cllr N Hawxby
24/061	Planning
	To receive a planning report on applications and decisions
	a) 24/02303/FPH – Mill End Farm House – could not be discussed due to lack of
	quorum
	b) 24/01297/FP – Partridge Hall Farm – awarded Conditional Permission
24/062	Finance - Report
	a) To note receipt of income - none
ı	b) To receive summary report of <u>receipts and payments against budget</u>
	c) To receive bank reconciliation - resolved signed by Cllr J De Uphaugh
	d) To consider prices of Christmas Tree - An Abies Concolor 3.3-3.5m – a donor is
	willing to pay for the tree – resolved proposed Cllr J Davies and seconded Cllr J
	De Uphaugh, action - to organise the placement of the tree and purchase of the
	lights.
	e) To consider grant applications from local groups - None
	c) To authorise payments made in accordance with the budget – Resolved -
	proposed Cllr J De Uphaugh, seconded Cllr N Hawxby
	f) To consider the draft budget for 2025/26 and consider the precept for 2025/26
	- <u>Budget was discussed and agreed</u> with a lower precept demand of £8500 due
	to a healthy general reserve. Resolved - Proposed Cllr J De Uphaugh seconded
24/002	Cllr N Hawxby, action - to Look into defib training
24/063	Reports from Working Parties and Committees
	a) HR committee – report from staff appraisals – appraisal completed, happy with
	performance
	b) Highways – mowing in November – Cllr J Davies will be contacting highways to
	comment on the mowing at an inappropriate time as verges have already died
	back. Cllr M van Wijk is researching the strength of the gates on the footpaths
	around the village.
	c) Church - path is imminent, no fixed date yet.
	d) Sports Club and Roe Green – no report
	e) Village Hall – Broadband has been researched and discussed in the budget to
	add to the annual expenses. Communication from HCC offering a grant for
	winter celebrations to support elderly and vulnerable, up to a max £500, venue
	food, applications to be in by Monday 18 th November 2024, for functions
	through 24 th - end of January
	f) School –very low numbers at the moment.
24/064	Date of next Sandon Parish Council Meeting and items for the agenda
	To note that the next Parish Council Meeting will be held on Wednesday 15 th
	January 2025